DRAFT MINUTES

SISKIYOU COUNTY COMMUNITY CORECTIONS PARTNERSHIP MEETING

December 11, 2023

Time: 12:15 p.m.

Location: ZOOM

Call to Order/Roll Call Introductions

Chief Coley called the CCP meeting to order at 12:17 pm and welcomed the participants. Roll was called and a quorum was established.

Executive Committee/Executive Committee Alternate Members Present: Michael Coley, Chief Probation Officer, Dr. Sarah Collard, Director of Health and Human Services Agency, Lael Kayfetz, Public Defender, Kirk Andrus, District Attorney, Jeremiah Larue, Siskiyou County Sheriff, Renee` McCanna Crane, CEO of Siskiyou County Superior Court, Chief Mark Gilman, City of Yreka Police Department.

Staff Present: Erin Welch, Siskiyou County Probation, Stacey Jackson, Siskiyou County Probation, Camy Rightmier, Admin Services Manager

Others Present: Toby Reusze, Siskiyou County Behavioral Health, Alcohol and Drug Administrator, Ray Elliot, Karuk Tribe, Supervisor Brandon Criss, JoAnn Bicego, Presiding Superior Court Judge, Rachel Rosemeyer, Public Defender's Office, Shelly Davis, Siskiyou County Public Health

i) Time Slot Allocation for Presentations from the Public

- b) No presentations from the public were submitted/requested.
- **1. Approve Meeting Minutes** request for a motion to approve:
 - a) September 11, 2023, Regular meeting minutes -

Motion to approve minutes: Rachel Rosemeyer

Second: Sheriff LaRue Action: Motion passed

2. CCP Plan -

- a) 23-24 Updated Annual CCP Plan Mike gave an overview of the CCP Plan, goals, objectives, outcome measures, and programs available through the County's Community Corrections Partnership.
- **b)** Rachel Rosenmeyer provided outcomes from their Social Worker, providing linkage and brokerage to clients. Dr. Collard shared how helpful it is to have someone available to work with the non-Med-Cal population.
- c) Under Section 4, Programs and Services, Dr. Collard suggested adding Partnership Health Plan as another resource in the county and Social Services as a resource under housing; the Department continues to fund a license for HMIS access to Public Defender's Social Worker. Discussion ensued regarding other resources available in the County. Members agreed to add Domestic violence and Karuk Tribe.

Motion to approve 23-24 Annual CCP Plan with edits as discussed: Chief Gilman

Second: Dr. Collard

Motion unanimously passed

3. Sheriff's Department request for funding for a canine program

Sheriff LaRue discussed the Department's request for a new K9 specifically for detection of fentanyl and other contraband within the detention facility. This would be a one-time request for not to exceed \$30,000 to purchase the canine and train the canine and handler. Future maintenance and training would be covered by the Sheriff's Department. Sheriff LaRue gave an overview of the Department's previous K9 program in the field focused on primarily apprehension and secondly narcotics. This request is for a detection K9 in the jail. Last year they had 22 instances of narcotics getting into the jail with a few instances of using Narcan. Discussion ensued regarding current detection abilities, or lack of. As clarification to some questions by Board members, Sheriff Larue explained the expectation that this K9 would be strictly for the Jail and not used in the field. Lael Kayfetz shared if the dog were to stay in the jail it would be less likely to be at risk of supplantation. The purpose and intent of the CCP program was explained by Chief Coley. Ms. Kayfetz asked the Sheriff how many offenders in the jail are currently serving an 1170(H) sentence for narcotics; he said he would find out.

Motion to approve one time funding not to exceed \$30,000 for new K9 and training and increase budget in FY23/24: Kirk Andrus

Second: Michael Coley

Noes: Lael Kayfetz

Motion passed

- 4. Yreka PD request funding for OES electrical upgrades and radios item pulled from agenda
- 5. Yreka PD request funding for Sunridge/Karpel Modules item pulled from agenda
- 6. Adjourn -

Being no further discussion, meeting adjourned at 12:58

Next meeting: March 11, 2023 @ 12:15 p.m.

Location: Day Reporting Center (805 Juvenile Lane)